ORIGINAL

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:55 PM

To: Jeff Bates ‘

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Lee Fuicher; Dorothy
Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060617-TP - Verizon Florida/Sprint (CLEC)

That's ok.

Per this e-mail, I will change the docket title to:

"Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between Verizon Florida Inc. and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership."

and

Change "adoptions" to "amendments" in the submodule.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:50 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060617-TP - Verizon Florida/Sprint (CLEC)

| apologize for not catching this to begin with, but the submodule for this should be "amendments” instead of "adoptions”.

From: Marguerite L.ockard
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:36 PM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Dorothy Menasco cMpP
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060617-TP - Verizon Florlda/Sprlnt (CLEC)

COM
Will do, thanks.

CTR
From: Jeff Bates ECR
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:29 PM ‘ GOL
To: Dorothy Menasco 2
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher orc
Subject: Docket No. 060617-TP - Verizon Florida/Sprint (CLEC)
Dorothy, please change the docket title of the above filing to: RCA
"Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and coIIocatior?gé%eernern“
between Verizon Florida Inc. and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership.” SGA
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